

File No.: 2026-228

April 8, 2026

s.22(1)

Dear s.22(1)

Re: **Request for Access to Records under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (the "Act")**

I am responding to your request of March 20, 2027 under the *Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act* for:

Record of security camera/video camera footage from City of Vancouver/Engineering building (above RBC) and/or from City Hall or other City cameras in the area if the locations show footage of the "Cambie St & W 10th Ave" intersection. Date range: Sunday, March 15, 2026 from 3:45pm to 3:55pm.

We have completed the search for responsive records for this request and no responsive records have been located. City Protective Services (CPS) and Traffic & Data Management staff have confirmed there is no video footage responsive to your request.

CPS staff have also noted that additional cameras at 507 West Broadway belong to the property management company Warrington PCI Management. You may wish to contact their Vancouver office using the contact details found on their website, here:
<https://www.warringtonpci.com/contact-us>.

Please note, you may find value in requesting a traffic signal timing report, which may be obtained routinely for a fee by contacting the Traffic and Data Management Branch of Engineering Services. Please see the following link for more information on ordering this report:
<https://vancouver.ca/streets-transportation/traffic-signal-timing-reports.aspx>.

Under Part 5 of the Act, you may ask the Information & Privacy Commissioner to review any matter related to the City's response to your FOI request by writing to: Office of the Information & Privacy Commissioner, info@oipc.bc.ca or by phoning 250-387-5629.

If you request a review, please provide the Commissioner's office with: 1) the request number (2026-228); 2) a copy of this letter; 3) a copy of your original request; and 4) detailed reasons why you are seeking the review.

Yours truly,

Kevin Tuerlings, FOI Case Manager, for

[Signed by Kevin Tuerlings]

Siân Madsen, MA, MAS
Acting Director, Access to Information & Privacy

If you have any questions, please email us at foi@vancouver.ca and we will respond to you as soon as possible. You may also contact 3-1-1 (604-873-7000) if you require accommodation or do not have access to email.

:lg